RTC00885962

Message

From: Peter Lauch [peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.caj

Sent: 8/15/2019 1:42:22 PM

To: Ramon Villaamil {rvillaamil@acsinfra.com) [rvillaamil@acsinfra.com]; Vicente Marafa (vmarana@acsinfra.com)
[vmarana@acsinfra.com]; Antonio Estrada [Antonio.Estrada@linxspv.com]; JimKing [jking@ellisdon.com];
jcomeau@ellisdon.com; Labelle, Mathieu [Mathieu.Labelle@snclavalin.com]; Cosentino, Riccardo
[Riccardo.Cosentino@snclavalin.com]; Geoff Smith [gsmith@ellisdon.com]; Wayne Ferguson
[wferguson@ellisdon.com]; Hairlahovic, Mirsad [mhairlahovic@Dragados-Canada.com]; Garridc Sanchez, Roman
[rgarrido@Dragados-Canada.com]; Jonathan Wilkinson [Jonathan.Wilkinson@snclavalin.com]; Alvarc Muelas
[amuelas@acsinfra.com]; matthew.slade@ottawa-Irt.ca; Gonzalo Gomeza [Gonzalo.Gomeza@ottawa-Irt.ca]; Claude
Jacob [Claude.jacob@rtmgp.ca]; TomPate [tom.pate@rtmgp.ca]; arichardsocn@ellisdon.com; Robert Hinchcliffe
[robert.hinchcliffe@snclavalin.com]; Mario Guerra [Mario.Guerra@snclavalinom.com]; Pat DiPasquale
[pdipasquale@ellisdon.com]; Neil.Shah@snclavalinom.com; acreazzo@ellisdon.com; rcorreia@acsinfra.com; Olivier,
Maxime [Maxime.Olivier2 @snclavalin.com]; Jody Becker [jbecker@ellisdon.com]; Philippe.jean @snclavalin.com

Subject: For discussion: Revises RSA Prerequisites

We just had a meeting with the City.

City has proposed a non-negotiable offer:

® We complete trial running with a reduced AVKR. 96% for 9 out of 12 days vs 98% over 12 days

® 13 trains as opposed to 15 at peak period for remainder of Trial Running and until we can prove 15 LRV’s run

reliably

® City withholds their STV consultants costs from RSA payment

® City withholds $X off RSA payment to be negotiated to compensate for 2 less coupled LRVs

® Alstom provides a tech on each vehicle during peak 13 LRV runs

° RTG accelerates the Stage 2 vehicle plan (2 St 2 LRVs into Stage 1 service)

e Monthly service payments calculated assuming 15 vehicles even though we will run with 13 for weeks/months

until we have 15 reliable LRVs

e We are running weekend service with coupled trains as it de-risks the coupling/recoupling issues — we continue

to do so at no cost to the City

Peter
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